
From: Charles Riebel Jr. <municipalengineer@berlintwp.com>
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 11:05 AM
To: Joseph Hale
Subject: Request for Assistance- Amendment to the Sewer Service Agreement Between Berlin and Voorhees Twps.

***** External Email *****

This message originated outside of Voorhees Township email systems. Do not open attachments or click on links unless you know the content is safe and are expecting it.

If you have any questions, please contact tech support.

Hello Joe,

We are hopeful that you made be able to provide some assistance, regarding the matter of amending the sewer service agreement for the Lafayette Avenue area of Voorhees Township. The Berlin Township Solicitor has mentioned that they have had little success in discussing the matter with the Voorhees Twp. Solicitor. Is Voorhees Township still interested in amending the Agreement to allow for future connections for lots within this section of Voorhees Twp.? If so, would you mind asking your solicitor to touch base with Justin Strausser, Esq. from Stuart Platt's (Berlin Twp. Solicitor) office?

Respectfully requested,

Chuck Riebel
Phone: 856-767-5052